

preceding appointment, and one of the five must be practicing professional nursing in a nursing home at the time of appointment. Three members ~~shall~~ must be licensed practical nurses each of whom ~~shall~~ must have graduated from an approved school of nursing, ~~shall~~ must be licensed as a licensed practical nurse in this state, and ~~shall~~ must have had at least five years experience in nursing practice immediately preceding appointment. The remaining three members ~~shall~~ must be public members as defined by section 214.02. Membership terms, compensation of members, removal of members, the filling of membership vacancies, and fiscal year and reporting requirements ~~shall be~~ are as provided in sections 214.07 to 214.09. The provision of staff, administrative services, and office space; the review and processing of complaints; the setting of board fees; and other provisions relating to board operations ~~shall be~~ are as provided in sections 148.171 to 148.285 and chapter 214. Each member of the board shall file with the secretary of state the constitutional oath of office before beginning the term of office.

Presented to the governor May 6, 1993

Signed by the governor May 7, 1993, 2:45 p.m.

CHAPTER 106—H.F.No. 139

An act relating to the town of Santiago; authorizing the establishment of a detached banking facility.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. TOWN OF SANTIAGO; DETACHED BANKING FACILITY.

With the prior approval of the commissioner of commerce, any bank that has its main office within 25 miles of the town of Santiago may establish and maintain not more than one detached facility in the town of Santiago. A bank desiring to establish a detached facility must follow the approval procedure prescribed in Minnesota Statutes, section 47.54. The establishment of a detached facility under this act is subject to Minnesota Statutes, sections 47.51 to 47.57, except to the extent those sections are inconsistent with this section.

Sec. 2. LOCAL APPROVAL.

Section 1 takes effect the day after compliance by the town board of the town of Santiago with Minnesota Statutes, section 645.021, subdivision 3.

Presented to the governor May 6, 1993

Signed by the governor May 7, 1993, 2:40 p.m.

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.